1	RÈGULATORY		GORY 2 DISTRIBUTION SYSTE	EM (RIDS)	
FACIL:5 5 ÚUTH.N LDWEL OKECIP.	0-315 Donald C. Coc 0-316 Donald C. Coc AME AUTHOR A L,J.L. Region 3	ok Nuclear P ok Nuclear P AFFILIATION (Post 82020 VT AFFILIATI	ON	. Indiana M 050003	15
SUBJECT	Violations noted.	Violations	-14 & 50-316/96-14 of concern because w/performance of 1	violations	C A
DISTRIB	UTION CODE: IE01D	COPIES RECE	IVED:LTR / ENCL /	size: 5 ≠ 6¥	т
TITLE:	General (50 Dkt)-Ir	sp Rept/Not	ice of Violation Re	sponse	E
NOTES:					G
	RECIPIENT ID CODE/NAME	COPIES LTTR ENCL	RECIPIENT ID CODE/NAME	COPIES LTTR ENCL	0
	PD3-3 PD	1 1	HICKMAN, J		R
INTERNAL:	AEOD/SPD/RAB	1 1	AEOD/TTC	1 1	
	DEDRO NRR/DISP/PIPB	$\begin{array}{ccc}1&1\\1&1\end{array}$	FILE CENTER	$\begin{array}{ccc} 1 & 1 \\ 1 & 1 \end{array}$	Y
	NRR/DRPM/PECB NUDOCS-ABSTRACT	1 1 1 1	NRR/DRPM/PERB OE DIR	1 1 1 1	2
•	OGC/HDS2	1 1	RGN3 FILE 01	î î	
E RNAL:	LITCO BRYCE,J H NRC PDR	1 1 1 1	NOAC	1 1	D
•	NRC PDR	1 I			_
					0
					C
					U
					М
					Ε
					N
					Т

NOTE TO ALL "RIDS" RECIPIENTS: PLEASE HELP US TO REDUCE WASTE. TO HAVE YOUR NAME OR ORGANIZATION REMOVED FROM DISTRIBUTION LISTS OR REDUCE THE NUMBER OF COPIES RECEIVED BY YOU OR YOUR ORGANIZATION, CONTACT THE DOCUMENT CONTROL DESK (DCD) ON. EXTENSION 415-2083

TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES REQUIRED: LTTR 17 ENCL 17

h,

•

.

東日日 1

٠

•

•

X

January 22, 1997



Mr. E. E. Fitzpatrick Senior Vice President Nuclear Generation Group American Electric Power Company 500 Circle Drive Buchanan, MI 49107-1395

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 50-315/316-96014(DRP) AND NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Fitzpatrick:

On November 23, 1996, the NRC completed an inspection at your D. C. Cook 1 and 2 reactor facilities. The enclosed report presents the results of that inspection.

ĥ

During the 6-week period covered by this inspection report, the inspectors observed that the plant was operated in a safe manner. We are concerned, however, that a licensed senior reactor operator's failure to follow procedural requirements resulted in an inadvertent entry into a Technical Specification Limiting Condition of Operation Action statement.

Based on the results of this inspection, the NRC has determined that one violation of NRC requirements occurred. The violation is cited in the enclosed Notice of Violation (Notice) and the circumstances surrounding it are described in detail in the subject inspection report. The violation is of concern because it represents a continued weakness with the performance of 10 CFR 50.59 safety evaluations.

You are required to respond to this letter and should follow the instructions specified in the enclosed Notice when preparing your response. The NRC will use your response, in part, to determine whether further enforcement action is necessary to ensure compliance with regulatory requirements.

9701280214 970122 PDR ADOCK 05000315 Q PDR

þ ŀ

•

ł • .

<u>,</u> ~.

•

17

÷ 1

E. E. Fitzpatrick

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, its enclosures, and your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR).

-2-

Sincerely,

/s/John A. Grobe for

James L. Caldwell, Director Division of Reactor Projects

Docket Nos.: 50-315, 50-316 License Nos: DPR-58, DPR-74

Enclosure:

- 1. Inspection Report
  No. 50-315/96014(DRP);
  50-316/96014(DRP)
- 2. Notice of Violation
- 3. Licensee Presentation for Management Meeting of November 18, 1996

cc w/encl: A. A. Blind, Site Vice President John Sampson, Plant Manager James R. Padgett, Michigan Public Service Commission Michigan Department of Public Health

Docket File w/enclDRP w/enclPUBLIC IE-01 w/enclRIII PRR w/enclOC/LFDCB w/enclD. C. Cook, PM, NRR w/enclSRI D. C. Cook w/enclA. B. Beach, w/enclH. B. Clayton, w/enclW. L. Axelson, w/enclCAAl w/encl (E-mail)D. C. Cook

## (See\_attached\_concurrence)

Document: R:\insprpts\powers\cook\dcc96014.drp To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box "C" - Copy without attach/encl "E" - Copy with attach/encl "N" -

OFFICE	RIII	RIII	RIII	RIIL
NAME	Brown	Miller	Creed	Grobe
DATE	01/ /97	01/ /97	01/ /97	01/14/97
		OFFICIAL DE	CODD CODV	

**OFFICIAL RECORD COPY** 



F ٠

•

.

¢ .

. .

E. E. Fitzpatrick

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, its enclosures, and your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR).

Sincerely,

John A. Grobe, Deputy Director **Division of Reactor Projects** 

Docket Nos.: 50-315, 50-316 License Nos: DPR-58, DPR-74

Enclosure:

- 1. Inspection Report No. 50-315/96014(DRP); 50-316/96014 (DRP)
- 2. Notice of Violation
- Licensee Presentation for Management Meeting 3. of November 18, 1996

÷ - .

cc w/encl: A. A. Blind, Site Vice President John Sampson, Plant Manager James R. Padgett, Michigan Public Service Commission Michigan Department of Public Health

Docket File w/encl PUBLIC IE-01 w/encl OC/LFDCB w/encl SRI D. C. Cook w/encl H. B. Clayton, w/encl CAAl w/encl (E-mail)

DRP w/encl RIII PRR w/encl D. C. Cook, PM, NRR w/encl A. B. Beach, w/encl W. L. Axelson, w/encl

Pa.

Document: R:\insprpts\powers\cook\dcc96014.drp To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box "C" - Copy without attach/encl "E" - Copy with attach/encl "H" -No copy

<u> </u>	Ξ	RIII	E.	RIII	E	RIII	
Brown Call		Miller		Creed TO for	,	Grobe	
01/02/97		01/07/97		01/2/97		01/ /97	
	srown	Brown Calls	Brown B Miller Mar 01/02/97 01/02/97	Brown B Miller Mar 01/02/97 01/02/97	Brown B Miller Creed TO for 01/02/97 01/02/97 01/2/97	Brown all Miller for Creed TO 607 01/02/97 01/02/97 01/2/97	Brown CB Miller Creed TO 67 Grobe 01/02/97 01/02/97 01/2/97 01/ /97



UFFICIAL RECORD COPY

ł



J

.



## UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REGION III 801 WARRENVILLE ROAD LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-4351 January 22, 1997

Mr. E. E. Fitzpatrick Senior Vice President Nuclear Generation Group American Electric Power Company 500 Circle Drive Buchanan, MI 49107-1395

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 50-315/316-96014(DRP) AND NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Fitzpatrick:

On November 23, 1996, the NRC completed an inspection at your D. C. Cook 1 and 2 reactor facilities. The enclosed report presents the results of that inspection.

During the 6-week period covered by this inspection report, the inspectors observed that the plant was operated in a safe manner. We are concerned, however, that a licensed senior reactor operator's failure to follow procedural requirements resulted in an inadvertent entry into a Technical Specification Limiting Condition of Operation Action statement.

Based on the results of this inspection, the NRC has determined that one violation of NRC requirements occurred. The violation is cited in the enclosed Notice of Violation (Notice) and the circumstances surrounding it are described in detail in the subject inspection report. The violation is of concern because it represents a continued weakness with the performance of 10 CFR 50.59 safety evaluations.

You are required to respond to this letter and should follow the instructions specified in the enclosed Notice when preparing your response. The NRC will use your response, in part, to determine whether further enforcement action is necessary to ensure compliance with regulatory requirements.





1 it jt 

ĸ à

E. E. Fitzpatrick

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, its enclosures, and your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR).

Sincerely,

Jan G. And

A Dames L. Caldwell, Director Division of Reactor Projects

Docket Nos.: 50-315, 50-316 License Nos: DPR-58, DPR-74

Enclosure:

- 2. Notice of Violation
- Licensee Presentation for Management Meeting of November 18, 1996

cc w/encl: A. A. Blind, Site Vice President John Sampson, Plant Manager James R. Padgett, Michigan Public Service Commission Michigan Department of Public Health

